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March 27, 2012 
 
TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
  
FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Appointment by County of Napa Board of Supervisors  
 The Commission will receive correspondence from the County of Napa 

advising the Board of Supervisors have reappointed Commissioner Brad 
Wagenknecht as a regular member to a new four-year term commencing 
on May 7, 2012.   

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 states the 
composition of Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) shall generally include 
two regular members representing the county, two regular members representing the 
cities, and one regular member representing the general public.  LAFCOs may also have 
two regular members representing special districts.  Each category represented on 
LAFCO also has one alternate member.  Appointments for the county and city regular 
and alternate members are made by board of supervisors and city selection committees, 
respectively.  Appointments for the regular and alternate public members are made by the 
county and city members on LAFCO.  All terms on LAFCO are four years and begin on 
the first Monday of the affected calendar year. 
 
A. Information  
 
LAFCO of Napa County (“Commission”) has received written notice from the County of 
Napa that the Board of Supervisors has reappointed Commissioner Wagenknecht to a 
new four-year term as a regular member beginning May 7, 2012.    The Board did not 
make any other changes to its Commission appointments.  A listing of all Board 
appointees and their respective terms on the Commission follows.  
 

County Member Appointment Position   Appointment Term  
Bill Dodd Regular 2010-2014 
Brad Wagenknecht  Regular 2012-2016 
Mark Luce Alternate 2009-2013 
          

As required under LAFCO law, Commissioner Wagenknecht will take a new oath of 
office at the next regular meeting scheduled for June 2, 2012.  
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B.  Commission Review  
 
The Commission is invited to review and discuss the staff report as needed.  
 
 
Attachment:   
1)  Letter from the County of Napa  
 




